
 
MEMO 

 
To:   Phyllis Beaulieu, NWB   
From:   Lynn Carter, Lands & Water Technician 
Date:   May 9, 2005 
Re:  Submission of 2005 Final Abandonment and Restoration Plan – 

Lupin Mine (File No. NWB1LUP0008/TR/I,3) 
CC: Geoff Clark – Environmental Screener, Jack Kaniak – Lands 

Manager 
 
Dear Phyllis, 
 
KIA has received and reviewed the documents regarding the 2005 Abandonment and 
Restoration Plan for the Lupin Mine and the subsequent request for considering the 
minesite and TCA separately for the purposes of the remediation permitting process. 
 
KIA is aware of community concerns regarding the remediation of the TCA.  We 
recommend that the Nunavut Water Board and the proponent follow up on these 
concerns.  It is KIA’s position that the final plan for remediation of this component 
(TCA) of the Lupin Mine Site not be approved without community consultation.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact either myself, Geoff Clark, or Jack Kaniak. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Lynn C. 
 
Lynn Carter 
Lands & Water Technician 
Kitikmeot Inuit Association 
Kugluktuk, Nunavut 
Ph:  867-982-3310 
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